

**Vice President
CASE Manager**

VMastroeni@HHCP.com

Profile

As a CASE Manager, Vince Mastroeni has been directly involved with architectural design, production and construction administration for a wide variety of project types. The wealth of experience acquired over the years has equipped Vince with the skills to identify when a project has suffered from flawed responsibilities and then help deal with the resulting disputes and/or lawsuits. Areas where Vince is highly proficient include: dispute resolution efforts, identifying origin and nature of design and/or construction deficiencies, conducting building envelope evaluations, conducting peer reviews for interdisciplinary A/E coordination, extensive specialty knowledge in the area of ADA compliance and Property Condition Assessment projects. Mr. Mastroeni has over 32 years of professional experience in architectural design, project management / coordination, construction administration and forensic related work. His project coordination skills and technical knowledge of building systems allows him to efficiently evaluate design work and/or existing buildings for problematic issues. This knowledge, teamed with strong coordination and research skills, allows him to provide effective support services involved in disputes and/or litigation focusing on moisture intrusion, construction delay claims, design & construction deficiencies and ADA deficiency claims.

Experience as an Expert

- Weston Diplomat Resort & Spa, Hollywood, FL – Testimony
- Diplomat Country Club & Spa, Hallandale Beach, FL – Arbitration
- 900 Biscayne Bay Condominiums, Miami, FL – Testimony
- Lake Sumter State College, Clermont, FL – Mediations
- Florida Hospital Memorial Medical Center, Daytona Beach, FL – Testimony
- AMC Movie Theater Facility, Oldsmar, FL – Testimony
- Mangrove Cay Condominiums, St. Petersburg, FL – Hearing
- Bank of America, Winter Park, FL – Jury Trial
- Douglas Residence, Sebring, FL – Bench Trial

Employment History

- 1993 to present: Helman Hurley Charvat Peacock/Architects, Inc.
- 1992-1993: Eaton Construction Company
- 1987-1992: Miller Meier Kenyon Cooper Architects & Engineers
- 1986-1987: John W. Szerdi & Associates Architect / Raynor Corporation

Education

- Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, FL
Bachelor of Architecture

Qualifications & Affiliations

- Registered Architect: FL
- Certified General Contractor: FL
- American Institute of Architects
- American Institute of Constructors
- NCARB Certified
- Certified Uniform Building Code Inspector:
Florida DOE – 1992-2007
- Stonewood Homeowners Association -
Past Secretary